

MINUTES

City Council Regular Meeting

6:00 PM - Tuesday, October 3, 2017

Council Chambers, 15728 Main Street, Mill Creek, WA 98012

Minutes are the official record of Mill Creek City Council meetings. Minutes document action taken at the council meeting, not what was said at the council meeting.

A recording of this City Council meeting can be found here: Part 1, Part 2
Please note that due to technical difficulties, these are only partial recordings.

The agenda packet for this City Council meeting can be found here.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Pruitt called the meeting of the Mill Creek City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Councilmembers Present:

Councilmembers Absent:

Pam Pruitt, Mayor Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor Pro Tem Sean Kelly, Councilmember Donna Michelson, Councilmember Vince Cavaleri, Councilmember Mike Todd, Councilmember Mark Bond. Councilmember

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION

A. Carmen Fisher, candidate for Council, addressed the Council regarding concerns over gun violence. Referencing the recent tragedy in Las Vegas, Ms. Fisher encouraged the Council and the community to engage in a dialogue regarding gun violence and gun control.

Kathleen Moylan, Kiwanis New Club Chair, Pacific Northwest District, shared with Council that she is looking forward to starting a new Mill Creek Kiwanis club and that the organization's reception has been overwhelmingly positive.

STUDY SESSION

B. Mill Creek Police Department (MCPD) K9 Succession Plan Update

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto introduced Chief of Police Greg Elwin who guided Council through a presentation of the department's K9 2.0 proposal and implementation plan. Chief Elwin explained the expanded capabilities of the new K9

team and stated the team will provide the City with tools to have a strong communityfocused public safety program. Sgt. Phillips, Officer Durkee and Officer Lerma were on-hand to answer questions from Council.

C. SNOCOM/SNOPAC Consolidation; Status Update

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto introduced City Attorney Scott Missall who briefed Council on the latest communication from the participating city attorneys regarding the SNOCOM/SNOPAC consolidation. City Attorney Missall reviewed the revised consolidation documents and stated no further changes are anticipated and that both Boards want to move forward and are set to vote on October 12. Council engaged in discussion and agreed to send a transmittal letter with the (anticipated) approved ILA.

REPORTS

D. Mayor/Council

Mayor Pruitt reported that SERS will be doing a presentation at the December 12 Council meeting.

Mayor Pruitt recommended cancelling the October 24 Council meeting due to the City Manager and part of the Leadership Team being away at conferences. Council agreed.

E. City Manager

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto reviewed the Council Planning Schedule and recommended cancelling the December 26 Council meeting. Council agreed.

City Manager Rebecca Polizzotto stated there will be a special surprise for Council at the October 10 meeting.

AUDIENCE COMMUNICATION

F. There were no comments from the audience.

ADJOURNMENT

With no objection, Mayor Pruitt adjourned the meeting at 7:36 p.m.

Pam Pruitt, Mayo

Peggy Lauerman, City Clerk